
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMEl'iTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


,­
IN THE MATTER OF: ) '. 

Calgon Carbort Corporation ) 
) 

Docket Number: EPCRA-04-2011-201jl(b) i'; 
) 

Respondent, ) 
) 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

1. Natm-e of the Action 

1. Thlli is: a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 325 of the Emel'ge,ncy 
Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA), 42 U.s.C § 11045, and pursuant to the 
Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative A:.se!Ssment of Civil Penalties and 
the Revocation!rermination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules). codified at 
40 e.ER. Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Alr. Pcsticide,s and Toxies Management 
Divi:-.ion. Region 4, United States Environmental Prote<.'tion Agency (EPA)' Respondent is 
CaIgon Carbon Corporation. 

2. C~mplaillant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement 
pursuant to 40 CF.R. § 22.18(b) and desire to resol ve tbis matter nnd settle the allegations 
described herein without a fomml hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or 
testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this maner, and in 
acwrdance with 40 C.P.R. §§ 22.I3(b) and 22.18(b), this Consent Agreement and Firml Order 
(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 

It Preliminary Statenwnts 

3. The authority to take action under Scotion 325 ofEPCRA, 42 U,S.C § 11045, is 
vested in the Administrator of EPA. The Adminlstrator of EPA has delegated thIs authority 
under EPCRA to the Regional Administrators hy EPA Delegation 22~3·A, dated May 11, 1994. 
The Regional Administrator, Region 4. has redelegatcd this authority to the Dirc,-tor, Air. 
Pesticides and Taxies Management Division, by EPA Region 4 Delegation 22·3~A. dated 
November 8, 1994, Pursuant to that delegation, the Director of the Air, Pesticides and Toxics 
Management Division has the authority to commence an enforcement action as the CompiaJnant 
in this matter. 

4. Respondent is Calgon Carbon Corporation (Calgon Camon), a corporation doing 
business in the Commonwealth of Kentucky. 

5. Respondent is a "person" <IS defmed in Section 329(7) of EPCRA, 42 U,S.C 
§ 11049(7). 



6. Respondent owns and operates a "fucility" as that term is defined by Section 
329(4) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11049(4). 

7. Respondent', facility is located at 15024 U.S. Highway 23, Catiett<hurg, 
Kentucky, 41129. 

Ill. EPA's Allegations ofViolatiQ.H" 

8. Se<tion 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11023, and 40 C.F.R. §§ 372.22 and 372.30, 
require the mvneror operator of a facility that (3) has 10 or morc fuJi-time employees; (b) is in a 
Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) major group or industry listed in 40 C.F.R. § 312.23(.) 
for which the corresponding North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) subsector 
and industry co(ks arc listed in 40 C.F.R. §§ 372.23(b) and 372.23«»; and (e) manufactured, 
processed, or oth-envise used 11 toxic chemical listed ill. Section 313(c) and 40 C.F.R. § 372.65, in 
excess of an applicable threshold quantity established under EPCRA Section 313(f) and Set forth 
in 40 c.P.R. § 372.25, during the calendar year, to complete and submit a toxic chemical release 
inventory reporting Form R (EPA FOrnI 9350-1) to the Administrator ofEPA and to the State in 
which the facility is: located, by July 1 for the preceding calendar year for each toxic chemical 
known by the owt1.er or operator to Ix: manufuc.tured, processed, or otherwj~e lL<I!ed in quantities 
exceeding Ute established threshold quantity during the preceding calendar :year. 

9. As ,et torth at EPCRA Section 313(f) and 40 C.F.R. ~ 372.25, the reporting 
threshold amount for a toxic chemical manufactured or processed at a facility is 25,000 pounds 
per calendar year. The reporting threshold f.or a toxic chemica1 otherwise used at a facility is 
10,000 pounds. 

10. Respondent has 10 or more full-time employees, as defmed at 40 C.f'.R. § 372.3 
at its facility. 

II. Respondent's lacilily is classified under SIC code 2819 nnd the NJ\.ICS code 
325998. 

12, Respondent's facility is classified in a covered SIC code as described at 40 C.F,R 
§ 372.22 and in a covered NAICS code as described at 40 C.P.R. § 372.23. 

13. Mercury is a toxic chemical listed under EPCRA Section 313(c) and 40 C.F.R. § 
372.65. 

14. Respondent's facility processed mercury in excess of the 10 pound threshold 
quantity established under EPCRA Section 313(1) and 40 C.F.R. § 372.28, during calendar years 
2007 and 2006. 

15. Respondent failed to submit a Fonn R for mercury to the Administrator ofEPA 
and 10 the official designated by the Governor of the Commonwealth of Kentucky by July 1 of 
the requlred rep011ing year. 



16. Respondent allegedly violated the reporting ruquirements of Section 313 
ofEI'CRA, 42 U.S.c. § ll023, at its facility for calendar years 200? and 2006, and is 
therefore suhject to the asse&'lllent of penalties under Section 325 ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.c. 
§ 11045. 

17. Pursuant to Section 325(e) ofEPCRA, 42 U.s.c. § 11045(c), and 40 
C.F.R. Part 19, EPA may assess a civil penalty of not more than $32,500 for each 
violation of Section 313 that occurred on or after March 15, 2004, but prior to January 
12, 2009. Each day a violation of Section 313 continues (."Onslltutes a separate violation. 
Civil penal lies under Section 325(e) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § II 045(e), may be assessed 
by an Administrative Order. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

18. FOf the purposes of thi~ CAPO. Respondent admits the jurisdictional 
allegations set out above but neither admits nor denies the faetua! allegations set out 
above. 

19. Respondent waive;,; any right to contest the allcgatioru) and its right to 
appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement, 

20. Respondent consents to the assessment of and a.grees to pay the civil 
penalty as set forth in this CAFO, 

21. Respondent certifies that as of the date of its (.'xecuLlon of this CAPO, it is 
in compliance with all relc\'W! requirements ufEPCRA at the facility. 

22. Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of violations 
contained herein. 'fitis CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to 
the United States other than a~ expres:':lcd herein. Neither EPA nor Complainant waives 
any right to bring an enforcement action against Respondent for a violation orany federal 
or state statute, regulation or pemlit; to initiate an action for imminent and :'Iubstantial 
endangerment; or to pursue criminal enforcement. 

23. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle trus matter by lhdr execution 
of this CAPO. The parties agree that the settlement uftbis matter is in the public interest 
and that th1s CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of EPCRA, 

24. Respondent shall pay • civil penalty of THIRTY THOUSAND SEVEK 
H1}NDRED DOLLARS (S30,700), for the violations alleged in Section III. Payment 
shall be paid within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this CAFO, 
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25, Resp<Jndent shall pay the penalty by forwarding a cashier's or certified check, 
payable to: "Treasurer., United States of America." to the foHowing address: 

By Mail: Q,Y,emight: 
U.S, Environmental Protection Agency U.s, S.nk 
Fines and Penalties Attn: Natalie Pearson (314) 41 R,4(lR7 
Cincinnati Finance Center 1005 Convention PJaLa 
P,O, Bo, 919if/7 Mail Station SL,MO,C2GL 
St. louIs, Missouri 63197 w9OO(J St, Louis. Missouri 63101 

The check shall reference on its face the name and the Docket Number of the CAPO. 

26, At the time of payment, Respondellt shall send a ~epar4te copy of the check, and a 
written statement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAPO, to the following 
persons nt the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U,S, EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street. S,W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Erika ""bite 
e.s, EPA. Region 4 
Air, Pesticides & Taxies Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street, $,W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

SaundiWilson 
U,S, EPA, Region 4 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
61 Forsyth Street, $,W, 
AU""", Georgia 30303 

27. For the purposes of slate and federal income taxes. Respondent shall not be 
entitled. and agrees not to attempt. to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 
pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempl by Respondent to deduct any sllch payments shall 
conslitute a violation of this CAFO. 

28. Pursuant to 3l U.S,C. § 3717. EPA is entitled to as~css interest and penalties, on 
debt.. owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a 
delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue Uti the civil penalty from the effective 
date of this: CAFO if the penalty is: not paid by the date required. Imerest will be assessed at the 
rate established by the Secretary of Treasnry pursuant to 31 U,S,c' § 3717, A charge will be 
assessed to cover the costs of debt collection, induding processing and handling costs and 
attomey it."es. In addition, a penalty charge win be assessed on any portion of the debt that 
remains delinquent more than ninety (90) days after payment j~ due. 
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29. Complainant and Respondent shan bear thciroWll roMs and attorney fees in thii> 
matter. 

30, This CAFO s,hall be hinding upon the Respondent. its succes,sors and a...signs. 

31. The following individual is authorized to receive service for EPA in this 
proc.nxling: 

Caron B. Falconer 
U.S. EPA. Region 4 
Air, Pesticides & Toxic Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street, S,W, 
Allanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-8451 

32, Each undersigned representative of the parties to this. CAFO certifies that he Of 

she is fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that 
party to it. 

THIS SECTION INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 
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VI. Effective Dale 

3J, The effective date- of this CAFO shall be the date upon which the CAFO is moo 
with the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

::gonU'ALrpoct 
~D.ROse 
Vice President, General Counsel, 

and Secretary 


U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
.-:; _ i 

By: ::{ "1'1y ~.; n,-;;f~ 
... ,/rBeveriy H.~anistcr."'-birector 

"'l Air, Pesticides & Toxics 
Management Division 

Region 4 

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this ::< ;),;0 day of }trK ,2010. 

~.- 6, ..k/V.0
Susan B. Schuh 
Regional Judicial Officer 
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CERllACATE Of SERVICE 


I hereby certify that I have this day served" true and correct copy of the foregoing 


Consent Agreement and Final Order. in the Matter of Calgo,! Carbon Corporation. 

!;1'CRA-04-2QII-2019(bJ, on the patti"" listed below in the manner indicated: 

Caron B.Falconer (Via EPA's internal mail) 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Air. Pesticides & Toxics Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Robert Caplan (Via EPA', internal mail) 
U.s. EPA, Region 4 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Jean Mosites (Certified Mail. Return Receipt 
Babst. Calland. Clements, Requested) 
and z"mnir. P.c. 
Two Gateway Center 
Pitl,burgh, Pennsylvania 15222 

f 

Patricia A. Bullock. Regional Hearing Clerk 
United States Environmental 
Protection Agent;y. Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta. GA 30303 
(404) 562-9511 
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________ 

EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

10 liE COMPLETED BY TIlE ORlGiNA1'!!ffi OFFICE, 
(Attach a topy ottbe final onter lind trans:mitbl1eUer to Def~) 

. I _~ _ Saund1 Wilson 	 I JThis orm.Q_~"I:_________==;-	 OQ /(111"1(,
i_) 	 _ 

'ndw_____R_.g~i_O_. 4_,_O_R_C_._O_EA__ __dV~;_---------------------,u(404)562~~504 
(0IIi«) \ 	 iT........ _) 


A~OrderIC""'~b=J FMOCOl..LU..'TS PAYMINl' 

0KnI"", BiIIID&. c... ................... 

StatwitbhiD 	 '-"1=-­D 

o Not seat wii.h biI 
D 

D Om'sIgbt IliIliDa ~ o.t PKbae DOt I !Hi"'. 
D-•. ­

TK~~S~~N-ar._____________________________________ 

.--' . 
The IFMS ActtIu.ats keiNiitCotltrol Number itt 	 n....______ 

[f you. haM ..,- quaOons. pilar: caB:_ _ ftI. tiM flQlnciaJ Ma",..,...... Sutioa at: -=-

OIS'l"R.lllU't': 

"" 	JUDICIAL Qlt.P£g: Cepitlftllftr-w:iIJlu IUIJ(bcd tOl'Y.t tbtrt!'runt papflittlllt fINAL J'1.JJ){C1;\L Q8D£Jt 
5IIouIll be I:IIdeIIl to: 

1. ....,.".....-	 ~Ea"' ........... w., 	 J.
tS«lWa
0.".' uUUIIlkeRMt",
P.o. ..UU.ISeajIdII~Statioo 


Wi... a.D.C. lMU 


http:FMOCOl..LU

